

City of Doral Animal Welfare Committee Minutes

Thursday, March 19, 2015 8401 N.W. 53rd Terrace

Doral, FL 33166

1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Members

Meeting was called to order at 10:02 AM

Marilyn Maura	Present
Carolina Noceti	Present
Bibiana Salmon	Present
Adriana Muniz (arrived at 10:10am)	Present
Biaggio Correale (arrived at 10:07am)	Present

Also present were:

Adam Temple, Staff Liaison, Director, Code Compliance

2. Agenda/Order of Business

- a. Approval of Minutes – Minutes were approved with one correction to the name title for Doral resident Ms. Luimar Garza (e) Motion made by Carolina Noceti and seconded by Marilyn Maura.
- b. Girls Scouts presentation Ms. Diana Dominguez from the girl's scouts presented her project for information and education related to TNR, adoption and foster opportunities, community hours, neonate bottle feeding, as well as other Animal Services programs available to Doral residents. She requested committee's support to post flyers and news at the Tails and Trails Park.

Bibiana Salmon motioned to support Ms. Dominguez initiative but to expand the effort to all Doral City Parks. Marilyn Maura seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

c. **Doral Isles volunteer driven TNR program -** Bibiana Salmon reported that the Doral Isles TNR project is finally in the first phase of implementation, recruiting volunteers and beginning with property owners who support TNR in their Riviera community. Talks with Doral management are finally beginning and gaining board members support for this large project in the City of Doral.

3

- d. **Report to Council -** Bibiana Salmon will prepare the draft of the annual report to be presented to the committee during the April meeting and to Council during the May meeting after final report is approved by board members
- e. City Website flyers and pop-ups for pet registration, lost and found, adoption and foster, information and education, community hours, etc. – Bibiana Salmon motioned that Adam Temple will re-send the City's anticruelty ordinance together with the TNR Miami Dade County Animal Services Flyers (attached) in both English and Spanish to all the City of Doral Management companies to share with their respective BOD's, as well as to post these documents in the City's website. Carolina Noceti seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.
- f. Member Updates: local veterinarians, Management companies, Local BOD's, etc. Adam Temple is going to update the list of the Management Companies and he will distribute with the animal committee. Bibiana asked to Mr. Temple to resend the anticruelty ordinance to all the Managements companies that have communities in Doral.
- g. **New Business** Ms. Maria Bradham explained how 12 homeless dog plus puppies surviving at a construction site at 10700 NW and 66th St. We explained to her that we have to work with Animal Services, Bibiana said to her she can help talking with Animal Service, but we need the city of Doral in our beside to help in this issue. Adam explain that the City of Doral do not have personnel none the equipment to trap the dogs.
- h. Adjournment The meeting was adjourned by Carolina Noceti and seconded by Marilyn Maura at 10:57 am.

Respectfully Submitted, Adriana Muniz, Advisory Board Secretary

Motion to approve the minutes of the March 19, 2015 Animal Population Steering Advisory Board Meeting made by <u>Catching Work</u> and seconded by <u>Hartyn Marca</u>

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

 \underline{CN} Chairperson